Rope Harp Ripers

Meeting Minutes

Date: Thursday, March 01, 2018

Time: 6:30PM

Location: Joey's Sports Bar

Court Members Present:	Dwayne Broussard Gaynel Broussard Ed Oubre Debbie Oubre Perry Comeaux Goldie Comeaux Johnny Williams		Butch Short Maxine Short Randy Bouillion Tani Rawlings Dwight Rogers Alicia Rogers Dale Meche		Errol Gary Monique Schaubert Donald Marin Mark Miller Melissa Miller Connie Schouest Mike Schouest
Court Members Absent:	Rodney Desormeaux Anissa Desormeaux TammyLynn Marin		Lisa Sellers John Sellers James Landry	I	Dean Schaubert
Non-Court Members Absent:	Tab Mestayer Kim Mestayer				
Candidates, Associate Member & Guest:	Kim Pelous Chanda Duhon Ray Hebert		Russ Louviere Steve Comeaux Tracie Mouton		Duane Frederick Karen Frederick
Motion by: Seconded by: Motion carried	Perry Comeaux Butch Short	То ассер	ot the minutes for the Fet	oruary mee	eting.
Motion by: Seconded by: Motion carried	Maxine Short Johnny Williams	To accept Mike and Connie Schouest into the RHR Club Membership.			
Motion by: Seconded by: Motion carried	Easy Ride Photo Shoot	 For those interested in participating in the Easy Ride Photo Shoot in Franklin, we will meet at the Food N Fun on Darnell Road at Hwy 182 and will be leaving from there at 9:00 AM. We plan to eat lunch at the Yellow Bowl Restaurant in Jeanerette and will need a head count. Dwayne decided, for those interested, to wear our orange shirts. 			
Motion by: Seconded by: Motion carried	Club Organization	importan	text messaging to organi t that everyone answer in s head counts. Any and a	n a timely ı	-

Rope Harp Ripers

Motion by: Seconded by: Motion carried	Lone Star Rally	 Lone Star Rally Rent House: 1. The estimated cost will be \$102.00 per person. 2. The house we rented for 2018 sleeps 16 so the following people will be added to the group: a. Mike & Connie Schouest b. Donald & TammyLynn Marin 3. All participates in the house rental that were present at the meeting agree to allow Dale Meche to be an extra. Which means he will be allowed to stay in the house but will need a bed roll. He will remain on the waiting list for a permanent spot.
Open discussion:	Kajun Iron Horse	 Kajun Iron Horse: The KIH Committee will be working on filling the staff spots and insuring that all understand their responsibilities. Ed will be riding the route Saturday, March 3rd. Leaving from the Parks Park at 10:00 AM for those interested.
Open discussion:	Club Ride	Lunch @ Fausto's, March 31 st . More information to be posted on the RHR Website.
Motion by: Seconded by: Motion carried	Johnny Williams Errol Gary	To make six more RHR Club Binders.
Open discussion:	Club History	RHR Club History: Ed will be working on recording the club history. Help with this from all club members will be appreciated. Any information and pictures should be shared.
Open discussion	Public Relations	 Public relations fall under both Vice Presidents: 1. The 1st Vice President promotes the Club 2. The 2nd Vice President promotes benefit events. A committee will be formed to make recommendations concerning Public Relations to the court. Both Vice Presidents will be involved in this committee.
Motion by: Seconded by: Motion carried	Maxine Short Perry Comeaux	To adjourn

President

Vice President